



Executive Board

Brent Page (Chair)
Lois Nelson (Vice-Chair)
Dr. Turner Roberts (Secretary)
Ted Hope (Treasurer)
Danielle Strickland (Social Media Coordinator)

Michael Guynn (Organizational Rep)
Marilyn Hayes (Organizational Rep)
Robert Mallard (Youth Rep.)
Daniel Stewart (At-Large Rep)
Tyron Turner (Business Rep)
Sandra Wilhite (At-Large Rep)
Marilyn Hayes (Organizational Rep)

**EMPOWERMENT
CONGRESS SOUTHWEST AREA
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL
General Board Meeting Minutes
Monday November 18, 2017 at 6:00 PM**

Mark Ridley-Thomas Constituent Center
Vermont Ave., Los Angeles, CA. 90044

I. Call to Order / Roll Call

The regular monthly Neighborhood Council meeting was called to order by Chairperson **Brent D. Page** at 6:00 PM Monday November 18, 2017. Sandra Wilhite, TyRon Turner, Daniel Stewart, Marilyn Hayes, Michael Guynn, Danielle Strickland, Ted Hope, Turner Roberts and Lois Nelson answered present.

- II. Minutes were read from the General Board Meeting Agenda October 16, 2017** there were no additions or subtractions to the minutes as read. TyRon Turner motioned that the minutes be accepted as read and it was seconded by Danielle Strickland that the minutes be accepted as read. The vote was called for and all present voted in favor of, the motioned carried.

III. Treasurer's Report & Approval

Mr. Ted Hope presented his Treasurer's Report. It was motioned by TyRon Turner and seconded by Daniel Stewart. The vote was called for and all present voted in favor to accept the report as read. The motion passed.

IV. Government Representatives

Mr. Kenneth Chaney of the City of Los Angeles and can be contacted at kenneth.chaney@city.gov. The issues highlighted are as follows:

- A. Homelessness
- B. Housing

- C. Permeant Support on Housing
- D. Cannabis/Marijuana Recreational use becomes Law January 2, 2018
 - 1. Site and Location(s)
 - 2. Substance control
 - 3. Nuisance complaint
 - 4. Security
- E. Social Equity Control/Program

Question: Will there be a website to answer question?

Answer: Yes, but not at this time.

V. Public Safety

Unavailable; Law Enforcement Sensitive

VI. Public Comments / Announcements for items not on the Agenda
See section IV

VII. New Business – Discussion and Possible Action

LAWA

Mrs. Glenda Silva

Mr. John Erickson

Contact information and may be reached at (MHM71@YAHOO.COM)

VIII. Committee Updates –

The following committees followed up with their respective committee reports, however, more to follow **early** 2018.

- Airport Noise Nuisance
- Outreach
- Planning and Land Use
- Veteran's & 2017 Jazz @ St. Andrews Debrief
- SLAANC

IX. Adjournment

Meeting adjournment at 7:45 PM